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RFP-2022-51 

Architectural & Engineering Design Services 

 

5/23/2022 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 

 

Please note the submission date has been extended to June 8, 2022.  

 
1. Is the A/E proposal to be a lump sum fee, a percentage of construction, or to be negotiated after a proposer 

has been chosen? 

Lump Sum Fee. 

2. Will the county provide a Fee Form for how it would like the proposed fee in line items? 

County will not be providing a Fee form.  

3. How many square feet of renovation is anticipated for this project? 

Approximately 3,240 GSF 

4. What is the construction budget for this project? 

Approximately $1 million 

5. Will the County provide a full set of “As Built” building plans (i.e. civil, architectural, M.E.P., etc.) and 
specifications for the successful proposer to use? 

County is currently working to get drawings to be made available.  

6. Will the county provide CAD files of the existing building (including systems, sections, details). 

County does not have CAD files but is currently working to get PDF Drawings.  

7. Will any A/V and IT design be by the County or should it be included in the scope for the successful 
proposer? 
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Architect is expected to work with the College IT department. Please include in scope.  

8. What is the expected construction schedule for the project? (this is for determining how many site visits and 
meetings during CA) 

Design would start as soon as contract execution. The intent would be to have construction start Fall/Winter 
of 2022. It would probably end Fall of 2023.  

9. Has a historical study (archeological investigation) been conducted on the site? If not, is this to be included 
in the scope of services? 

No there has not. Should not be needed for this project.  

10. Will there be any required site work/design included in this project? 

We do not believe so.  

11. Are interior finishes and furnishings (F.F.E.) to be included in the proposal fee? 

The County/College would work with a furniture vendor and it is expected that the Architect would help 
select finishes that would be in the space.  

12. Has a hazardous material survey been completed? Is there any known asbestos in the building? 

It has not been done yet. Building was built in 2001. A study/survey can be done.  

13. Will the masterplan and building program be made available to proposers prior to submitting? 

Yes, Please see attached.  

14. Is an electronic proposal submission acceptable in lieu of the (3) required hard copies? 

Electronic is allowed. Must be sent to Purchasing@schenectadycounty.com  

15. Will the County M/WBE goals apply for design consultants under this contract? 

No 

16. Will an environmental assessment be required? Are there any existing environmental reports? 

County will handle. 

17. Is furnishing included in the scope? 

Please see answer 11.  
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